
 

 

 

 

MATHEWS, DINSDALE & CLARK LLP 
The Well, 35th Floor 

8 Spadina Avenue 
Toronto, Ontario, Canada  M5V 0S8 
O 416.862.8280  |  F 416.862.8247 

August 15, 2025 

VIA EMAIL and E-FILE 

Matthew Craig 
 

mcraig@mathewsdinsdale.com 
T   647.776.3669  

 

Toronto Office 
 

Ms. Catherine Gilbert  
Registrar  
Ontario Labour Relations Board  
505 University Avenue, 2nd Floor  
Toronto, Ontario  M5G 2P1 

Dear Ms. Gilbert: 

Re: Crane Rental Association of Ontario (“Applicant”) and International Union of Operating 
Engineers, Local 793 (“Responding Party”) 
OLRB File No. 2973-24-R 

As the Board is aware, we are counsel to JCL Concrete Pumping Ltd. (“JCL”) with regard the above 
referenced matter. 

Please be advised that JCL hereby withdraws its intervention and objections with respect to the above-
noted Application. 

We trust that the foregoing is sufficient.   

Yours truly, 
Mathews, Dinsdale & Clark LLP 
 
 
Matthew Craig 
MC: kt 
 

cc:  Jeremy Schwartz and Natalie Caballero, Stringer LLP 
  Kathryn Bell, IUOE, Local 793 
 Kristaq Lala, Emily Li, and Ben Katz, Goldblatt Partners 
 Carl Peterson and Diane Laranja, Filion Wakely Thorup Angeletti LLP 
 Jim McKeown, Mathews Dinsdale & Clark LLP 
 Richard Charney, Ontario Concrete & Drain Contractors Association 
 Client 

 


